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The reply to pre bid queries for the RFQ Ref No: UBI/DIGI/2022-23/CL&PB/09 dated 17.05.2022 for Request for Quotation (RFQ) for Selection 
of Vendor for Development, Customization & Maintenance of New Software Applications for Co-Lending & Pool Buyout Solutions 
is as below. All other terms & conditions shall be as per Original RFQ document 

 

Request for Quotation (RFQ) for Selection of Vendor for Development, Customization & Maintenance of New Software Applications for Co-
Lending & Pool Buyout Solutions RFQ Ref. No. UBI/DIGI/2022-23/CL&PB/09 

S. 
No. 

Clause 
No. 

Page 
No. 

Clause Query Bank Response 

1 37.1 50  Bidder is required to provide marks as shown 
in below table, against each  
specification mentioned in sections 36.1.1, 
36.1.2, 36.1.3, 36.1.4 and 36.1.5.  

The section nos 36.1.1 to 36.1.5 
seem to be missing in the 
document. What is the reference 
here to? 

This is a typographical error. 
Please read the same as 37.1.1 to 
37.1.4 

2 38 73 ATS (% of OTC per annum) Requesting clarity to understand 
this in detail. 

Bidder shall inform the % per 
annum of One Time Cost (Sl No A in 
Annx E /F) rate at which ATS will 
be levied 

3 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

22 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

39 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

The successful bidder shall provide a 
Performance Bank Guarantee within 30 days 
from the date of receipt of the order or 
signing of the contract whichever is earlier in 
the format as provided in Annexure T, for 3 % 
of total project cost for the contract period 
along with the letter of acceptance of the 
assignment, with a claim period of 60 days 
and such other extended period as the Bank 
may decide for due performance of the 
project obligations. The PBG should be of 
that of scheduled commercial Bank, other 
than Union Bank of India.  

PBG will have to submitted after 
successful selection of bidder. Is 
there any other deposit amount to 
be submitted as part of the bidding 
process like an Earnest money 
deposit? 
 

 

 
 

EMD is not required to be 
submitted. However, all bidders 
are to submit Bid Security 
Declaration (as per Annx G) in lieu 
of EMD 
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4 5.5 9 The solution should be agnostic and elastic 
enough so that it can be deployed in cloud or 
on premise. The proposed solution should 
have capability & offer flexibility to support 
both cloud and on-premise deployment. 
Initially the solution is to be implemented in 
Bank premises or private cloud of the Bank. 

Please can you explain what is 
private cloud of the Bank.  

Bank has setup its own private 
cloud environment in Banks 
premises. 

5 18.2.1 34 Functional & Technical Specifications 
compliance 

How to score if a 
specification/feature status is 
different between Pools and Co- 
lending solution? For example, 
some features may be available for 
Co-lending while another may be 
available as a customisation. How 
is the scoring done in such a case? 

Bidders shall prepare Annx D 
37.1.1 to 37.1.4 separately for Co-
lending & Pool Buyout. Average of 
the marks received for both the 
solutions shall be considered.  

6 50 99 Annexure Q: The Bidder should provide brief 
on the below mentioned items.... 

Is this to be done after the 
successful submission of the bid 
when the bidders are called for a 
presentation or now during the 
submission of the bid itself 

Bidders are required to ensure that 
points mentioned in Annexure Q 
are covered in the technical 
presentation made before the 
Technical Evaluation Committee of 
the Bank 

7 5.1 9 
 

 
 

The total fixed costs for projects entrusted to 
Fintechs empanelled with the Bank shall not 
exceed Rs 100.00 lacs. The components shall 
include:…. 

Is 100.00 lakhs the upper limit for 
the entire project cost including 
everything or is the commercial bid 
a separate cost?  

Please refer Annx E & F. Total 
Fixed Costs (A+B) shall not exceed 
Rs 100 Lakhs  

8 26 12.1 Hardcopies of the bid document in sealed 
cover to be submitted within the timelines 
prescribed by the Bank at Digitization 
Vertical, BKC, Mumbai. 

Please allow RFP to be submitted 
by digital mode. 

Please be guided by RFQ document 

9 31 18.2.1 Number of Co-lending & Pool Buy out 
implementations done in SCBs/NBFCs in India 

Please waive this condition Please be guided by RFQ document 

10 31 18.2.1 Experience of managing Assets under Co-
lending & Pool Buyout 

Please waive this condition Please be guided by RFQ document 

11     Timelines   Revised timelines are furnished at 
the end of this document 
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In view of the above amendments made, the timelines for submission of bids are 

revised as under: 

 

Date of issue of RFQ 17.05.2022 

Last date and time for submission of query 24.05.2022, 5.00pm   

Revised Last date and time for submission 

Of Bidding Document 
08.06.2022 4.00 pm 

Place of submitting Bids 

Union Bank of India, Digitization Vertical  

Central Office, 10th Floor, Naman Centre, 

BKC, Mumbai- 400051 

Date and Time of Technical Bid Opening 08.06.2022 at 4.30 pm 

Place of opening of Bids 

Union Bank of India, Digitization Vertical 

Central Office, 10th Floor, Naman Centre, 

BKC, Mumbai – 400 051 

Address & Contact Numbers 

As above 

Tel:(022) 40122400 

Nishant Joshi - +91-8584884226 

Ajay Tiwari - +91-8806831982 

Cost of RFP (Non-Refundable) Nil  

Contact details 

Interested Bidders are requested to send 

the email to: 

digitization@unionbankofindia.com  

 

containing below mentioned information, 

so that in case of any clarification same 

may be issued: Name of company, 

contact person, Mailing address with Pin 

Code, Telephone No., Mobile No., email 

address etc. 
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